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L-VIEW-IT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Eliot I. Bernstein

Founder & Inventor

Direct Dial: (561) 245-8588 (0)
(561) 886-7628 (c)

Tuesday, October 27, 2009

Hon. Shira A. Scheindlin

United States District Judge

Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse
500 Pearl St.

New York, NY 10007-1312

Re: CRIMINAL ALLEGATIONS in Christine C. Anderson v. New York State et
al. (07¢v09599); Code of Conduct for US Judges Canon 3B(5), Protecting the
People

Dear Hon. Shira Scheindlin,

Please take appropriate action in reporting the alleged criminal misconduct of
attorneys apparent in the Christine C. Anderson v. New York State et al. (07¢v09599)
action before you to appropriate authorities. The revised Code of Conduct for Judges,
effective July 1, 2009, in Canon 3D(5) says, “A judge should take appropriate action
upon learning of reliable evidence indicating the likelihood ... a lawyer violated

applicable rules of conduct.” Also, please consider the Commentary to this Canon.

The Anderson “Whistleblower” lawsuit, coined a “Whistleblower” by yourself,
revealed conduct, including “Whitewashing” of complaints by attorneys, including but
not limited to, from the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department,
the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department ~ Departmental

Disciplinary Committee, the US Attorney, the District Attorney and the Assistant District
Attorney violating DR 1-102 A (1), (3), (4) and (5) of the NY Lawyer's Code of
Professional Responsibility and Law. Further revealed were allegationg of a “Cleaner”,
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Naomi Goldstein, Deputy Chief Counsel of the First Department. Attorneys also
allegedly violated NY Penal laws requiring criminal investigation, including but not
limited to:

§ 195.00 Official misconduct,

§ 195.05 Obstructing governmental administration in the second degree,

§ 175.20 Tampering with public records in the second degree,

§ 175.25 Tampering with public records in the first degree. (class D felony).

The attorneys , including but not limited to, from the New York Supreme Court
Appellate Division First Department, the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division
First Department ~ Departmental Disciplinary Committee, the US Attorney, the District
Attorney and the Assistant District Attorney also violated, Federal Criminal Law § 241
Conspiracy against Rights, not only against Christine Anderson, but also against the
class of people whose complaints were allegedly “cleansed,” and the class 'The People of
NY.”

Anderson also provided testimony of a similar nature, with similar CRIMINAL
allegations of Whitewashing, Favoritism and Cronyism for favored Law Firms and
Lawyers, at a New York Senate Judiciary Committee Hearing Chaired by Hon. Senator
John L. Sampson, which can be found @
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HR80X8uuAbwa&feature=player embedded Anderson is the

second speaker.

Another issue requiring appropriate action concerns the failure of the NY

Attorney General's Office to do its duty under,
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Code of Conduct for US Judges Canon 3B(5), Protecting the People

General duties. The attorney-general shall: Prosecute and
defend all actions and proceedings in which the state is
interested...to protect the interest of the state...

and under,
Public Officers Rule 17 (2)(b)

(b) Subject to the conditions set forth in paragraph (a) of
this subdivision, the employee shall be entitled to be
represented by the attorney general, provided, however,
that the employee shall be entitled to representation by
private counsel of his choice in any civil judicial
proceeding whenever the attorney general determines
based upon his investigation and review of the facts and
circumstances of the case that representation by the
attorney general would be inappropriate, or whenever a
court of competent jurisdiction, upon appropriate motion
or by a special proceeding, determines that a conflict of
interest exists and that the employee is entitled to be
represented by private counsel of his choice.

The Attorney General’s office representing the State Defendants in Anderson,
creates a Conflict of Interest by conflicting their offices from representing Anderson and
the People of New York as obligated, acting to Obstruct Justice, as the Attorney General
is charged with investigating Public Office Corruption, leaving no one guarding the hen
house. Certainly, the NY Attorney General’s Office based on Anderson’s revelations in
your Federal Court now has legal obligations to investigate Anderson’s claims, although
the conflicts should have been assessed prior to their now conflicted position. Obviously,
being in the same courtroom when Anderson reveals “Cleaners” and the likes leaves the
Attorney General’s Office calling for criminal investigations of their current clients and
perhaps officials from their offices, notifying the appropriate Inspector Generals and

Investigatory Agencies.

These criminal matters and the need for criminal investigations are not something

for the jury in the civil case to decide, ynless the court so decides. I have copied this
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correspondence to the attorneys for Christine Anderson and to the NY Attorney General
so that they may have input and so this is not an ex parte communication. I am also
unclear as to if this an ex parte communication of my case, 1:07-cv-11196-SAS, which is
on Appeal after your “legally relating” my case to the Anderson “Whistleblower” case? I
do not know whether all of the attorneys affected are admitted before this court.

Please do what is required by your Oath of Office, your Judicial Canons and any
other legal obligations requiring your reporting the allegations levied by Anderson in
Your Court, of disciplinary complaint Whitewashing for the US Attorney, the District
Attorney and the Assistant District Attorney, as well as, all other alleged Criminal
Activity exposed by the “Whistleblower” Anderson, to ALL appropriate authorities and

investigators your obligations require.

Respectfully Yours,

W
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Iviewit Corporation — FL

Iviewit, Inc. — FL
Iviewit, Inc. — DL
Iviewit Corporation

The Honorable Barack Hussein Obama 11
President
United States of America

The Honorable Glenn A. Fine
Inspector General
United States Department of Justice

The Honorable John Conyers Jr.
Chairman
House Judiciary Committee

The Honorable United States Senator Dianne Feinstein
Senate Judiciary Committee

Hon. Eric H. Holder, Jr.
United States Attorney General
US Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

The Honorable Elena Kagan
Solicitor General

US Department of Justice

Robert S. Mueller, I1I.
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Candice M. Will
Assistant Director, Office of Professional Responsibility
Federal Bureau of Investigation

The Honorable Harry 1. Moatz
Director, Office of Enrollment & Discipline
United States Patent & Trademark Office

Iv 1 ﬂoldings, Inc./Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
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Todd J. Zinser
Inspector General
United States Department of Commerce

David Kappos

Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Director of the United
States Patent and Trademark Office

United States Patent & Trademark Office

John J. Doll
Commissioner for Patents

United States Patent and Trademark Office

David L. Gouvaia
Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration

Mary L. Schapiro
Chairperson
United States Securities and Exchange Commission

Peter L. McClintock
Acting Inspector General
Small Business Administration

Chris P. Mercer
President
Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office (epi)

Steven Michael Cohen
Counselor and Chief of Staff for Andrew Cuomo
New York Office of the Attorney General

Joseph M. Demarest, Jr.

FBI Assistant Director in Charge of the New York Division, 26 Federal Plaza,
23rd Floor

New York, NY 10278-0004

David A. Paterson
Governor
New York State

New York Sena ¢ J d'cwry Committee Members:
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sampson@senate.state.ny.us, onorato@senate.state.ny.us,
schneiderman@schneiderman.org, schneiderman nate.state.ny.us,
hassellt@senate. state.ny.us, diaz@senate.state.ny.us, jdklein@senate.state.ny.us,

eadams@senate.state.ny.us, espada@senate.state.ny.us,
breslin@senate.state.ny.us, dilan@senate.state.ny.us, savino@senate.state.ny.us,

perkins@senate state.ny.us, maziarz@senate.state.ny.us,
jdefranc@senate.state.ny.us, volker@senate.state.ny.us,
saland@senate.state.ny.us, lavalle@senate.state.ny.us,
bonacic@senate.state.ny.us, winner@senate.state.ny.us,

nozzolio@senate.state.ny.us, lanza@senate.state.ny.us, ranz@senate.state.ny.us,
spotts@senate.state.ny.us.

Hon. Andrew Cuomo
Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

and

120 Broadway

New York City, NY
10271-0332

Monica Connell, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General - Division of State Counsel Litigation Bureau, State of
New York Office of the Attorney General

120 Broadway

New York City, NY

10271-0332

Thomas P. DiNapoli
Comptroller
State of New York

Robert Morris Morgenthau

District Attorney of New York County
One Hogan Place

New York, NY 10013

212-335-9000

Lovett & Bellatoni
37A Saw Mill River Road, RT 9A
Hawthorne, NY."'I' _.' 2
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To: The Honorable President of the United States Barack H. Obama Il
Fax Number: +1 (202) 456-2461
From: Eliot lvan Bernstein
Fax Mumber: 1 (561) 245-8644

Business Phone: 1 (561) 245-8588
Home Phone:

Pages: 10
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Subject: Criminal Allegations in the Christine C. Anderson v. New York State et al.

Federal Whistleblower Case
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Dear Hon. President Barack H. Cbama |l
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Attached is a copy of a letter to the Hon. Judge Shira A. Scheindlin documenting allegations of Whitewashing of
Attorney Disciplinary Complaints and more, for US Attorneys, the New York District Attorney and New York
Assistant District Attorney and more. Please take all appropriate actions regarding these very serious allegations

by a Whistleblower and before a US Federal Court under sworn statements.

Very truly yours,

Eliot I. Bernstein

Inventor

Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — FL
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. — DL
Uview.com, Inc. — DL
Iviewit.com, Inc. — FL
Iviewit.com, Inc. — DL

I.C., Inc. - FL

Iviewit.com LLC — DL

Iviewit LLC — DL

Iviewit Corporation — FL,
Iviewit, Inc. — FL

Iviewit, Inc. — DL

Iviewit Corporation

2753 N.W. 34th St.

Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0)

(561) 886.7628 (¢)

(561) 245-8644 (H)
wiewit{@iviewit.tv
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/
http://iviewit.tv/wordpresseliot/

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 8§S 2510-2521.

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies of the original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium,

please so advise the sender immediately.
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To: The Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin {Business Fax)
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From: Eliot lvan Bernstein
Fax Mumber: 1 (561) 245-8644

Business Phone: 1 (561) 245-8588
Home Phone:

Pages: 10
Date/Time: 10/27/2009 5:10:04 PM
Subject: Criminal Allegations in the Christine C. Anderson v. New York State et al.

07cv089599 Requiring Your Immediate Action
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Dear Hon. Shira A. Scheindlin,

Please review the attached letter and take all appropriate actions.

Very truly yours,

Eliot 1. Bernstein

Inventor
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unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies of the original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium,

please so advise the sender immediately.
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